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= room for Christian worship... ' '

"The color sheme is z combination of walnut for woog, 14
zzrpet and earth tones, sand on the newly plastered main walls and psw
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rulpit, Rising over the communion table is a Celtiec-eress,-the
of attention. All lines in the sanctuary and the chancel are intended to
z=ccentuate the central high place of the CrOSSseeee

From the pamphlet: The Rededication
: of
The Sanctuary

The First Presbyterian Church
Decatur, Illinois
November 12th, 1961

Copy enclosed.,

Present owner's name: First Presbyterian Church of Decatur, Illinois,

(See reverse side)
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From "I Will Lift Up Mine Eyes"
First Presbyterian Church
Decatur, Illinois ‘
Centennial Anniversary "’
1852 - 1952

Copy enclosed.
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Laghtning rods of copper cable pom-
plete the equipment of the exterior and
the whole presents s massive snd dignis
fled appearance, (uist and reetfal ip jie
design, while the gronping of the various
parts presents s well balasced ocompo-
sition from svery point of

New House of Worship.
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ci when Lighted by the nunc | dazzling electric Lights by night.
consdisiing - 2omny sle, Lowern and book-stands, two —

mwwfammXaumaémmzmeob@umﬂ
ames upholstened in an olive-Zinted

The decoration and glass of the church have all been in the hands 5 O one
contracicr, amd The nesull 4s probably one of the §inest pieces cé work yet to be
seen an Cennal Iilinod

ALL the wind 08 IR€ auiiiotium and Lnose which reparate the auditornium from
the Sunday schoel xocm are {illed with .liuijltﬁﬁ ”W‘?éi,cn; ond tnidescent glass
treated wilh a frace lace : Licate az Lonally ewriched by
onilliant ;emel won {hese, the gne Len 4n alk, gorm perhaps
£

i ca2licsie shsged Iomes, fhe u mass :1L@ject{£4}an
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as Lo hanmonize wmith and emvick the g L : {4 { The internion 44 40
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The Lighting of the ceunck kas been made ar especial {eatu i8 fitted fon
both gas and elecinecily, The imifemiion baing, however, 1o rely y upon electrnic

Lighting.

In addition Lo The owmsts besss chaadelion, which hz gé fuwom The infernsection of
the groined ceiling, there sne Sesifered about of variscws els mmmbens of efectiic
Lamps, which give a most builliset effect £o the room

Hundreds of feel of mine howe beex used for the distribution o8 The efectrnic

cwrent to these many points, amd fhe whole com Lige ir a simgils point where by means
0f numerous switches the Lights for alf poets of the & {cing ane coninolled.

In connection with the Lighiims of the : ovel ides has been intnoduced.
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The ventilation is provided {ox bu wrge $lues which exhausi the hot ain at wile,
from various pants of the auditorium, and which are controlles bu “eoistens wonked by
cornds at a central po4int.

As L Qﬁﬁﬁe 4Lated, the archilect of the chunch (s Hemry F. Stanbuck, of Chicago,
who has & 4nce taken up his residence in Decatur, and the work has been dane from its
finst inception undern his personaf superintendence. Besides zhe genenal desdgn of the







The Prayer of Invocation
Given by Dr. W. H. Pennallegon
At the first service of worship
In the First Presbyterian Church of Decatur, I1linois
Located on the corner of Church and Prairie Streets
July 10, 1892

How shall we come, our Father, in the proper spirit into Thy presence?
How shall we worship acceptably at Thy throne? Gave us from ingratitude;
save us from vanity. Help us to feel that Thou art a loving Father, both
to the rich and poor. Help us to give our portion, whether it be a mite or
a princely sum, in a cheerful giving spirit. We know Thou art everywhere;
no place is too dark, no place too destitute, no spot so deep and desolate,
but God is found there.

We feel that Thou art especially near this morning. We see evidences
of Thy presence everywhere in this house. We know that Thou art not more
easily found in some places than others, but we are more ready to hear and
believe under some circumstances than others, and so we come here today into
this temple to look to Thee for Thy blessing. We pray Thou wilt draw very
near to us, that we may acknowledge this great privilege. 0h, how many have
prayed earnestly for the dawn of such a Sabbath. How many in their quiet
moments have prayed for a house where they could gather with their children
and friends, and bring them to their Heavenly Father; but they have been
called from the church militant to enter the church triumphant. It has been
the privilege of others to gather into this house of God and acknowledge Thy
goodness. May we forget for these brief moments that we are here, the cares
of the store and the shop, the office and the farm; and may we worship Thee
in the beauty of holiness.

Prepare us for the services of the coming week when we shall formally
dedicate this church to Thy service. May it be a place where the weary heart
can find rest; and we pray, oh Lord, our God, as a preacher of one of the
churches of this city, show the arm of the Lord in this city where our homes
are found. Bless each of the pastors of the different churches and bless us
Today. Wilt thou restore the sick and bless them. We ask it in Jesus' name
znd for His sake. Amen.
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Yesterday Greets Tomorrow

mE ARE inheritors. The day we are born the counsel of thousands of
years falls around our shoulders.

Here at First Presbyterian Church, we have inherited a particular
one hundred years of tradition; one hundred years of a free and forthright
pulpit; one hundred years of community participation; one hundred years
of fellowship shot through and through with genuine warmth, dynamic faith
and courageous human concern; one hundred years of Christian Education so
beamed that few spots on earth are completely devoid of its effect.

Words belie our debt of gratitude to our forebears of a century. To
all these saints “who from their labors rest” we pay unending thanks. Truly,
their years have been one hundred mountain peaks.

We now begin the second one hundred years. We have a church with
potential just as great as our faith. It has a mission of real magnitude in
Decatur: to be a forceful voice of faith reflecting the will of God to man
here in our town; to influence through joyful fellowship a large segment of
the city; to reach and hold a dynamic Christian Education program; and to
be faithful to a tremendously significant history, both here and in the reformed faith.

REv. Jaoy M. Locan

From this pathway of valleys and hills, the task seems forever undone and yet forever being done.
But the voice of the years still speaks to us “Behold, I have set before thee an open door, and no man can shut
it.” We take courage and press on knowing full well that our best and bravest vears are still ahead.

—Jay M. Logan

Stone Church With A Heart . . .

@HIS imposing church edifice stands in
the heart of Decatur on the corner of Church
Street and Prairie Avenue. This building
was erected at a cost of $85,000 and dedi-
cated free of debt on July 12, 1892.

In 1927 the 75th Anniversary was cele-
brated and the printed record carries these
words:

“The culmination of this celebra-
tion was a resolution passed by the
more than three hundred members
present at the banquet—‘to rebuild
our church so that it may be adapted
to the modern needs of the church,
especially to meet the needs of the
Sunday School and young people, and
the work in general.””

On this the Hundredth Anni-
versary of the First Preshyterian
Church of Decatur. Illinois, we
are of the same mind. Plans are
now in the hands of a building
committee calling for restoration
and adaptatien of the properties

to meet the needs of the day.
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“In The Beginming . . 1852

EHE Figst Presbyterian Church
of Decatur was founded one hundred
years ago, on May 1, 1852. “In the Be-
ginning,” four families—the Hopkins=.
the Nicholsons, the Leibys, and the Mat-
fits, banded together to form the initial
group, and under the guidance of Rev
Robert H. Lilly, representing the Presbv-
tery of Palestine and the Synod of Indi-
ana, were received into the Church.

Decatur, named after the naval
hero, Stephen Decatur, was described at
that time as “a small town of 600 souls.”
There were no railroads, so the settlinz
of pioneers in the town was accomplished
“sfter wending their way across the
prairie lands of Ohio, Indiana, and 1L
nois.” Two years later, though, the
Great Western railroad (now the Wa-
bash) and the Tllinois Central entered

Tae Samuet Powers HoME

Decatur and the citys’ growth was inevitable.

The organization of the First Presbyterian church in Decatur was accomplished mostly through the
efforts of David Hopkins, whio only a short time before had traveled the distance from the homestead nezs
Kingston, Ohio with his family in a horse-drawn carriage that brought up the rear of a train of covered wagons
At Kingston, he had been an elder in the church.

Very soon, Elder Hopkins set about interesting other members of the Presbyterian faith, who h=
settled here, in organizing The First Presbyterian church. Ten persons, eager for a church home, had brough:
their certificates of former membership in the Presbyterian church across the prairie land with them. U=
May 1, they assembled in the residence of Samuel Powers and the church had its beginning.

Those ten charter members were: David Hopkins; his wife, Catherine; his daughter, Lydia; and his
adopted daughter, Miss Nancy Ager, from the Presbyterian Church of Congo, Ohio; Mrs. Mary Leiby, fro=
the Church of Circleville, Ohio; Robert Maffitt, and his wife, Elizabeth, from Findlay, Ohio; Miss Agnes M
Cormick, from the Presbyterian Church of Watertown, Virginia; John Nicholson, and his wife, Julia, from Poi=
Lick Church, Kentucky.

AgriAL VIEw oF DECATUR IN 1878




The Founders

Lypia Horkins ErizaBetH M.

MAFFITT
Nancy AGER Joun NicHoLsoN Juria NicHOLSON RoBerT S. MAFFITT
(Missing) {Missing)
Miss AgNEs McCORMICK Mgs. Mary LeiBy

BAVID Horexkins, elected and installed as Ruling Elder, recorded this statement: “On the following
Sabbath the Lord’s Supper was administered by Reverend A. F. Pratt, serving the Church under a missionary
appointment of the Board of Domestic Missions of the General Assembly.”

Rev. Pratt ministered in the church one year while these ardent Presbyterians worshipped in the new
brick courthouse on the southwest corner of Lincoln Square which had replaced the log one made famous by
Abraham Lincoln (now preserved in Fairview Park).

In May, 1853, Rev. David Monfort succeeded Rev. Pratt, and services were held in the Masonic Hall and
the Baptist church. Before he left, 24 new members were added to the roll and the church was transferred
from the Presbytery of Palestine to the Preshytery of Sangamon.

Rev. E. W. Thayer, the next supply
pastor, served three years—1854-1857. Dur-
ing that time, the members felt an urgent
need for a “House of Worship” and in
1855, Dr. J. N. Roberts, an Elder, gave to
the church the use of a lot on the north-
east corner of East Main and State Street
—across the street east from where the
Millikin National Bank is now located.
At a cost of $400, a temporary building
was erected, and used until the time when
a new brick building could be completed
on the southeast corner of West Prairie
and North Church streets where the new
million dollar Y.M.C.A. building is today.

CATHERINE HoPKINS

Davip HopkIns
First Ruling Elder

Meanwhile, the congregation had in-
vited Rev. P. D. Young to supply the pul-
pit for one year, beginning May 1, 1857.
During his service, the little church received 16 new members and the number of communicants was increased
to 85. In the first month he was pastor, the session “Resolved that the Sacrament of the Lord’s Supper be ad-
ministered quarterly,” which plan is in use today.

Rev. J. M. Oviatt, the fourth supply minister, succeeded Rev. Young, and one of his first activities was to
purchase a new book in which the church records were transcribed. This book, which covered the years 1852-
1883, constitutes the only existing record of church activities during the time of its organization.

Springtime of the following year brought the completion of the first church building—"“a most imposing
brick structure for its day.” On March 6, 1859, the town of Decatur rejoiced with the 111 members of the
congregation as they formally dedicated their church.

—
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iKEV. OviaTT, whose first year of work had been so outstanding, was unanimously elected the first regular
pastor on March 31, 1859. The church continued to grow and prosper, and 36 new members were added. Amons
them were Samuel Powers and his wife, Caroline, and James Millikin and his wife, Anna. Mr. Powers was
prominent landowner. His brother, Orlando Powers, who joined the church later, was founder of the Powers
Grand Opera house, where at one time, the church held its meetings. Millikin, of the “Banking House of James=
Millikin,” founded, among other things, the Millikin (National) Bank and The James Millikin University.

In the spring of 1861, this “music loving” congregation authorized the chorister to “pay 850 per year
any person employed by the choir to play the new melodeon.” Two years later, Rev. Oviatt, who had done muc?
toward building the church, resigned because of ill health.

For the next three years, Rev. D. C. Marquis helped organize and extend the work of the church. Witk
his suggestion, the Session, in 1864, adopted the policy of taking up a collection each Sunday, the gifts to be
distributed between benevolences and the funds required by the working church.

Rev. Marquis, who later became a professor at
McCormick Theological Seminary in Chicago, was suc-

GEE P R ne

ceeded by Rev. Samuel Conn, who served for a year.
Though his service was short-lived—he resigned the
following year due to ill health—79 new members were
added to his pastorate and the outstanding event of the
time was the baptizing of Silas E. McClelland, now
listed as “Historian Emeritus” of the church.

Next in line for the pulpit was Rev. J. E. Moffatt,
who served for four years. During his reign as minister,
61 new members were added and a great interest was
developed in missions. The Sunday School educated,
and afterwards supported, a mative Chinese, Shung

Sheck.

; The Rev. Robert Mackenzie served the church Loc CaBin—First Court HOUSE IN DECATUR
from 1874 until 1876 and it was during his term that
the first signs of “outgrowing” the brick church were shown. Audiences, too large for the brick church, crow
ed in to hear this man who was “loved and honored, not only by his church members, but by the townspeog
as well.”

Succeeding Rev. Mackenzie was Rev. W. H. Prestley, and for the next 13 years he was the only pastor :
serve the church. His sermons are described as being tinged with a touch
sadness, at times, pertaining to prospects of gaining salvation. But religios
was still the “staff of life” to the majority of the families in the period ju=
prior to the Gay "90’s. “Father always returned thanks at the table.
nobody started to eat until that was finished. Sunday was Sunday. And
upon rare occasion, a church service was missed, a form of prayer serv
was held in the home.”

The strength upon which the foundations of the First Presbyteri
Church were laid was evident. The City of Decatur now boasted of near
25,000 people, industry had taken its hold and three railroads passed throu
the City. And while Decatur had more than tripled its population of 185

the Presbyterian Church had multiplied by more than a hundred in membe
ship. “In the beginning, there were ten—now there were 1100.”

Under Rev. Prestley’s guidance, the church continued to grow =
prosper. A mission, known as the “College Street Chapel,” was organiz
to serve the north part of the city.

Prior to this time there is no record of a church parsonage. Ms=
Lamyra Powers Wilkinson gave to the church a brick residence, located
the 100 block on West North Street, and this is believed to be the first mans
It was later sold and a new manse was erected, at 833 W. North Street. T
manse in use today, located at 425 W. North Street, was purchased in 1959

Dr. Prestley, after serving longer than any previous pastor, resigme

Tug First CHURCcH BUILDING . )
(CoMPLETED IN 1859) in May, 1889,




@ wen 10 the pulpit came Rev. William Hitt Penhalle-
gon, whose pastorate continued uninterruptedly for 24 years.
In the first year of his ministry, services were held in the
Powers Grand Opera house until a new and adequate building
could be erected. The need for the present-day church had
been realized and was being fulfilled.

The cornerstone of the church today was laid on October
9, 1890 and on Sunday morning, July 10, 1892, Dr. Penhallegon
preached the first sermon in the new church. It was erected,
and equipped at a cost of $85,000 and was dedicated free of debt. CAROLINE POWERS SAMUEL PowERs
The “per-person” cost was estimated at about $80 per member.

The building committee for the structure included Dr.

W. A. Barnes, S. S. Jack, W. T. Wells, C. G. Powers, T. T. Roberts, Attorney C. A. Ewing and Rev. Penhallegon.

Nine years later, in 1901, James Millikin University, a Presbhyterian affiliated college, was founded. James
Millikin, a member of this church who saw the need for an institution of higher learning, was the principal
benefactor to the school which bears his name. Other members and friends of the Presbyterian church dug deep
into their pockets to help make the university a reality. It opened its doors for the first classes in September,
1903.

The first foreign missionary to be fully supported by the church was sponsored in 1908. Dr. Ralph G.
Mills, son of Mr. and Mrs. A. H. Mills, who grew up in Decatur and was a member of the First Preshyterian
Church, was that missionary. While a student at the University of Illinois, he became interested in medical mis-
sionary work.

Answering a call as a medical missionary to Korea, he and his wife left San Francisco in 1908. He was
stationed at Kang Kai at first, and later transferred to Seoul, where he worked on the staff of the Severance
Hospital, and filled the chairs of Bacteriology and Pathology in the college. He carried on research in the bac-
teriology field and did much to combat Oriental diseases.

In 1918, at his request, the Board of Foreign Missions released him to accept a position as head of the
Department of Pathology in the Peking, China, Union Medical College of the Rockefeller Foundation. He re-
mained there until returning to the United States in 1929. Back in his hometown, Dr. Mills was in private
practice until his death in October, 1944.

To further the work of the church during this time, another mission, called the Westminster Chapel, had
been established on the corner of West Macon and South Haworth streets. Its membership grew until it was
necessary to erect a new building. The College Street Chapel continued to serve the Preshyterian families in the
north end of town until 1913, when it was sold to the
Seventh Day Adventists for $4,000—with the right to
retain all musical instruments, the song books, and
the coal in the basement.

The Westminster Chapel was formed into a
church in 1908 with 67 charter members. Continuing
its growth, Westminster Church “moved” into the
first unit of its new building at West Main and Park
Place in 1917.

After the resignation of Dr. Penhallegon in
1913, Rev. C. E. Jenney, who came to Decatur from
the Grace Presbyterian Church of St. Louis, became
the pastor. A big advancement in church work, par-
ticularly in the mission field was made during this
time.

Encouragement and financial support was
given to a missionary minister in Peking, China—
the missionary was John R. Lyons, brother of Elder
Elmer M. Lyons. He and his wife and children re-
mained in China for eight years before returning
home.

World War I took Rev. Jenney into overseas
JaMES MILLIKIN duty as a chaplain in the U. S. Army and during his
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Rev. D. C. MarQuIs
1863—1866

Rev. J. E. MOFFATT
1869—1873

Rev. W. H. PRESTLEY
1876—1889

CosTuMES TYPICAL OF THE Gay 90’s Era (Posed for Centennial Pageant)

absence, Rev. W. S. Dando served as pastor. The church dedicated a service flag m
honor of 61 members who had enlisted in the armed forces.

After the armistice, Rev. Jenney returned to active service in the church. b=
terminated his duties in 1922, when he accepted a call to the First Presbyterian Chur
in St. Louis. His years of service, and that of Rev. Dando, showed an increase of nearls

200 members to the congregation.

Rev. Edward W. Clippinger, ninth regular pastor, came to the church Novembes
1, 1922 from the Westminster Church of Dayton, Ohio, and to his 1ot fell the task
directing the 75th anniversary of the church (1927) and of easing the pain and hard
ships suffered during the depression years.

The 75th anniversary of the founding of the First Presbyterian Church =
celebrated May 1, 2, and 3. Dr. C. E. Jenney, the only surviving former pastor.
livered the anniversary sermon. Dr. Silas E. McClelland gave a historical review of ¢

church which was later printed and is used much for reference.

Dr. McClelland, dean of the Elders today, has a service record of 42 years ==
member of the Session. When poor health prevented him from continuing in act
work in 1938, he was clected to the position of Elder Emeritus. At the present 1
he also is termed Historian Emeritus of the church. In addition to his medical pre
fession, Dr. McClelland estab-
lished himself as one of the
civic leaders of the city in
both business and education,
being chairman of the Board
of Directors of the Millikin
National Bank, and a member
of the Board of Trustees of
Millikin University.

Featured in the anni-
versary ohservance, which had
as its motto “Old enough to

have achieved much; young

enough to attempt greater
things for God,” was a pag

eant, receplion, and banquet. CHINA MisstoNARY—THE Joun Lyons Fawvit




room above it—was effected.

the church seriously. Cutbacks were made in all
phases of the budget.

With only a glimmer of light as to the
financial future of the nation, Rev. Elmer E. Freed
responded to the call of the First Preshyterian

Dr. Rarea G. MiLLs Church and was installed as pastor in September,
Korean Missionary 1936.

Three years after the arrival of Rev. Freed,
Miss Edna M. Bunn, organist, retired. She had served for nearly 47 years, and first
began playing for the church in the fall of 1892. Five years later, she “interrupted”
her service for a two-year period to study under Harry Rowe Shelley in New York.
Upon her retirement in 1939, the Session made her Organist Emeritus and presented
her with a key to the church organ.

The financial condition of the church had yet to reach its low tide; the road
back to prosperity was to be a rocky one, but after the first two years the church showed
a gradual recovery.

In 1939, the present manse was purchased. This new home of the Freeds was
soon to be a meeting place where both young and old spent many happy hours.

At this time some changes were made in the official groups of the church. The
rotation system affecting elders was adopted. The Women’s Federation organized with
Mrs. Carl Dick, Sr., as its first president. Its purpose was to unify the work of all the
women’s organizations.

As the nation prospered, so did the church. The Endowment Fund was in-
creased $4,000 and soon each family in the congregation received the official magazine
of the church, “The Presbyterian.”

Vast improvements in the church were planned and repairs on the church build-
ing, costing $18,000 were made.

When the Protestant Churches of America set up the Restoration Fund for re-
building churches in war-torn countries, rehabilitating churches in this country, etc.,

’!KEV. CLIPPINGER worked hard, in the years preceding the depression,
to bring about the building of an addition to the church. Finally, in 1928,
the completion of the project—adding a new gymnasium and an all-purpose

With his resignation from the pulpit in 1936, Rev. Clippinger retired
from the ministry and a few years later was made Pastor Emeritus of the
church. In the first nine years of his ministry, the church had continued to
grow in strength. Though there had been a slight drop immediately follow-
ing the excitement of World War I, the lean years of 1932 and 1933 affected

Rev. W. H. PENHALLEGON
1889—1913

Rev. C. E. JENNEY
1913—1922

the assigned quota for the First Presbyterian Church was $11,000 . . . The congregation over-subscribed the total

by 8350 which indicated that prosperity was again on its way.

During World War II,
135 members of the church
served their country in the
armed forces.

In 1948 a new curricu-
lum for Presbyterian Sun-
day schools was adopted
and brought improved
educational ideas to the
church. Beautifully illus-
trated textbooks were used
with a presentation to the
students within their in-

COLLEGE STREET CHAPEL WESTMINSTER CHAPEL terest and comprehension.
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For The Future . . .

The church dreams, lays out plans, works
hard, then dreams again—a never ending pro-
cess looking forward to accomplishments in
structure and spirit; in public relations and
prayer; for youth, children and adults. It is a
people’s church where laymen function in the
reformed tradition toward strong features of
fellowship and faith.
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Celebrating The Past—W- orking For The Future

Today’s work in First Church is characterized by plans and achievements. A long range plan has been

built by committees and boards to encompass objectives of growth for the years which lie immediately ahead.
The four main areas of advance planning are (1) Faith and Life (2) Stewardship (3) Fellowship and (4) Pub-
lic Relations. The work of church groups and committees are assigned by the various official boards in keeping
with their natural functions. We look forward to filling 1,000 important positions in the life of the church with
lay leadership. Already objectives of the plan are being accomplished and charted as finished. Thus, in the
midst of continual study pointing to the years ahead the following accomplishments are already evident. A
church, justly proud of its past, clears the way so that tomorrow will be thankful for today.

WORK IN PROCESS
MINISTRY

1. A Regular Ministry from the pulpit with a steadily growing congregation.

2. A service in baptism, communion, new membership, marriage, special seasonal observances and serv-
ices for the bereaved.

3. Seven days a week counseling, visitation, shepherding through 42 neighborhoods, friendly assistance
to the needy and a church open each day for private devotions.
CHRISTIAN EDUCATION

1. A complete Sunday Church-School with classes for all persons of all ages with a staff of 51 teachers
and leaders under contract. The faith and life curriculum—the best known.

. A Westminster Fellowship program for youth showing promise of real devotion and service.
Boy scouts and cub scouts.

Vacation bible school.

Summer camps and conferences, leadership training, youth budget and gym program.

THE MINISTRY OF MUSIC

1. Five choirs under fine leadership.

SR

2. Inspiring organ music at all services.
3. Thursday noon organ devotions.

GROUP LIFE
1. An active women’s federation with nine circles.
Kimterians for young married women.
Business and Professional women’s club.
Women’s guild.
A Men’s club employing the every man plan—Jam Sessions.
6. Fun and frolic.
PUBLIC RELATIONS
1. A weekly flver to a mailing of 1000.

2. A lighted tower-—a message in every dark night.

CHRISTIAN OUTREACH

Support to national missions, foreign missions, Christian education, pensions, American Bible Society. the
National Council of Churches, Decatur Church Council, the Ilinois Church Council and to local charities.
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100th Anniversary Celebration Committee

GENERAL CHAIRMAN
Jack Powers

Advisor Ex-Officio Mustc Directory and Brochure
Rev. Jay M. Logan Howard E. Akers Robert Harlan
. . ‘ Pageant Research Committee
Historian Emeritus Mrs. Robert Harlan, Director Miss May Boland
Dr. Silas McClelland Herbert Joys Miss Jenny Wells
Myrs. Harold Dill
Fi Mrs. Mary Vincent Sunday Dinner Arrangements
e : E. B. Penhallegon Mrs. H. D. Greider

C. C. Miller Carl Swartz Mrs, Carl Dick




ARCHER AND ALicE LocaN s = : ¢ 2 Mg ) :
Soloists | . * ¥ - ' e rganist

s. Morris Lowg




“Forgetting those things which are behind,
and reaching forth unto these thin which
are before, I press toward the mark for the
prize of the high calling of God, in Christ

Jesus.”
Philippians 3:13-14




